GPU Nuclear Corporation
Nuclear Post Offes B 460

Route 441 South

Middleiown, Pennsylvania 17057-0191

717 944-7621

TELEX 84-2386
Writer's Direct Dial Number:

February 10, 1984
5211-64-3035

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regrlatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. DeYoung:*

Three Mile island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Request for Infecrmation

A copy of your memorandum of November 7, 1983 to william J. Dircks, Executive
Director 7or Operations concerning examination of reactor coolant system leak
rate testing at Rancho Seco and Davis-Besse was provided to us by the NRC on
November 18, 1982. Your memorandum describes the Office of Inspection and
Enforcement evaluation of RCS leak rate test piccedures and calculational
methods in use in 1978 at these two plants.

We .ould appreciate your sending us a copy of any backup or supporting inforn-
ation that was used in the course of the review and/or that was relied upon

to arrive at the conclusioms stated in your memorancam.

Sincerely,

Director, TMI-1
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GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subsidiary of the General Public Utilities Corporation y



